
 

 

 

01 September 2021 

 

Independent Communications Authority of South Africa 

Attention: Mr Manyaapelo Richard Makgotlho 

Per email: rmakgotlho@icasa.org.za  

DRAFT NATIONAL RADIO FREQUENCY PLAN 2021 

Introduction 

1. Comsol Networks (Pty) Ltd (“Comsol”) welcomes the Authority’s invitation to comment on the Draft 

National Radio Frequency Plan 2021i (“Draft NRFP 2021”). 

2. Comsol wishes to thank the project team for its time and effort in preparing this update to the National 

Radio Frequency Plan. 

3. Comsol limited it’s entries relating to:  

a. 28GHz spectrum 

b. C-Band 3 600MHz – 4 200MHz (3 700 MHz spectrum) 

c. 60GHz (V-Band) spectrum 

 

The Authority is aware of Comsol’s historical and continued involvement in the development of an 

enabling regulatory framework for the use of dynamic spectrum management in South Africa. 

 

4. 28GHz Spectrum (27.5GHz – 29.5GHz) 

 

Comsol notes the appearance of the following entry in the “Typical Applications” and “Notes and 

Comments” columns for the allocations in respect of 27.5GHz – 29.5GHz with reference to ITU-R F.748-4: 

 

Typical Applications                                   Notes and Comments 

Fixed Links (28 GHz) (27.5 –29.5 GHz), LMDS  LMDS (31.000 – 31.300 MHz) 
Subscriber to Base 
Channelling plan for 28 GHz band 
in accordance with ITU-R Rec. 

     F.748 Annex 2. 
 
 
With special reference to ITU-R F.748-4 Annex 2, there is no mentioning if TDD channels can 
be used specifically for the 28GHz band as per ICASA’s assignment (see below) 
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In ANNEX 3 of ITU-R F.748-4 it is mentioned that in the bands 24.25-25.25GHz : 

 

– The block arrangement is for both P-P and P-MP systems. 
 

– Frequency blocks are paired to facilitate frequency division duplex (FDD) systems. 
Preference is given to the lower frequency blocks for downlink operation and to the upper 
frequency blocks for uplink operation. Time division duplex (TDD) systems may operate in 
either the lower or upper frequency blocks. 
 

– Operators may subdivide the 40 MHz blocks according to their needs. 
 

– Larger frequency blocks can be made available through the aggregation of 40 MHz paired blocks. 
 
 

Comsol would like clarity if the same TDD rules apply to the 28GHz channel plan allocated for SA use above.  
 
In July 2018 Comsol was issued with a Trial Licence for 5G FWA in Soweto where we were given permission 
to use TDD channels within the 28GHz allocation. Since then, we asked ICASA for clarification regarding the 
use of TDD channels but with no response after several attempts. 
 
 

Comsol hereby officially requests that: 
 

1. The description be changed to Time division duplex (TDD) systems may operate in either the 

lower or upper frequency blocks for the 28GHz allocation. 

 

2. FWA be change to “Mobility” and not only FWA (Fixed Wireless Access) as the existing 

deployed Base Stations will remain exactly the same for Mobility as for FWA. 

 



 

 

Comsol requests that the Authority ensure the aforementioned entries accurately reflect the 
position set out in the Regulations. 

5. C-Band (3600 – 4 200MHz) – 3 700MHz Spectrum 

Comsol notes the appearance of the following entry in the “Typical Applications” and “Notes and 

Comments” columns for the allocations in respect of 3 600MHz – 4 200MHz  

 

Typical Applications                                   Notes and Comments 

  
 

 

      
 
 
 
 
 
ICASA issued licences on a Secondary basis in the band 3600 – 3800 MHz for Fixed Wireless Access on a 
Point-to Point and Point-to-Multipoint exclusive basis. 
 
Comsol is of the opinion that the FWA can be changed to “Mobile” without causing harmful interference 
to the Primary users on a strict coordinated basis as the current deployed Base Stations for the Point-to-
Multipoint deployment will remain exactly the same for mobility. 

 
 

Comsol hereby requests the Authority to consider FWA be change to “Mobility” and not only FWA 
(Fixed Wireless Access) for the 3700MHz band. 

 

 

6. 60GHz (V-Band) spectrum 

With reference to Government Gazette No 40436 Dated 22 November 2016 and Government Gazette 

38641 dated 30 March 2015 

 

 



 

 

 

 

For the last couple of years Comsol send correspondence to ICASA to get clarity on the exact guidelines for 

the use of V-Band deployments without getting any official feedback. Every time we ask a question it gets 

refered to a diffirent department with no definite feedback provided.  

 

Comsol would like to know if this band can be used for indoor as well as outdoor Point-to-Point and Point-

to-Multipoint deployments? 

Some departments within ICASA say it can be used for both Indoor as well as Outdoor deployments and 

some departments say it is for Indoor deployments only. 

 
Comsol requests that the Authority ensure the aforementioned entries accurately reflect the position 
set out in the Regulations. 

 

 

 

Conclusion 

Comsol would welcome the opportunity to participate further in this process, either through attending public 

hearings or in writing, and hopes that it’s submissions will assist the Authority in refining the Draft NRFP 

2021. 

 

Regards,  

 

COMSOL NETWORKS 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 


